
 

 

          
           

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
        

   
 
 
 
 
 

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

July 12, 2024 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
charlieincongress@gmail.com 
thecgco@aol.com 
Charles Kim 
2405 Essington Road #B600 
Joliet, IL 60435 

RE: MUR 8231 
Charlie Kim in US Congress, et al. 

Dear Mr. Kim: 

On March 21, 2024, the Federal Election Commission notified you of a complaint 
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended 
(the “Act”). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at that time. 

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the complaint, and information 
supplied in response, the Commission, on June 12, 2024, voted to dismiss this matter and close 
the file effective July 12, 2024.  The General Counsel’s Report, which more fully explains the 
Commission’s decision, is enclosed for your information. 

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record today.  See Disclosure 
of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016). 

       Sincerely,

       Lisa  J.  Stevenson  
Acting General Counsel 

BY: Wanda D. Brown 
       Assistant General Counsel 
Enclosure 
  General Counsel’s Report 

MUR823100033
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1 BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
2 
3 ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY SYSTEM 
4 
5 
6 MUR:  8231 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 Complaint Receipt Date: 
12 Response Date: 
13 
14 
15 
16 Alleged Statutory/ 
17 Regulatory Violations: 
18 

DISMISSAL REPORT 

Respondents: Charlie Kim in US Congress and Glen 
Luporini in his official capacity as 
treasurer 

Charles Kim 

Mar. 18, 2024 
Apr. 3, 2024 

52 U.S.C. §§ 30104(a)-(b), 30120(c) 
11 C.F.R. §§ 104.1, 104.3, 110.11(c) 

19 The Complaint alleges that Charles Kim, a candidate for Illinois’s 14th Congressional 

20 District in the 2024 election cycle,1 and his principal campaign committee, Charlie Kim in US 

21 Congress and Glen Luporini in his official capacity as treasurer (the “Committee”),2 failed to file 

22 required disclosure reports with the Commission3 and produced and distributed fliers and signs 

23 without adequate disclaimers,4 in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as 

24 amended (the “Act”). The candidate lost the 2024 primary election on March 19, 2024.5 

25 The Complaint alleges that the candidate crossed the $5,000 threshold which would require 

26 his Committee to file disclosure reports likely sometime in the 3rd quarter of 2023 and yet had not, 

1 Charles Kim, Statement of Candidacy at 1 (May 22, 2023), https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/116/2023052295816 
50116/202305229581650116.pdf. 

2 Charlie Kim in US Congress, Statement of Organization at 2 (May 22, 2023), https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/ 
138/202305229581650138/202305229581650138.pdf. 

3 Compl. ¶¶ 4-6 (Mar. 18, 2024). 

4 Id. ¶¶ 7-12. 

5 Election Vote Totals Results, ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS, https://www.elections.il.gov/ 
ElectionOperations/ElectionVoteTotals.aspx (last visited May 24, 2024). 

MUR823100034
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MUR 8231 (Charlie Kim in US Congress) 
EPS Dismissal Report 
Page 2 of 4 

1 as of the date of the Complaint, filed any disclosure reports with the Commission.6  The Complaint 

2 states, without providing specifics, that the Illinois State Board of Elections maintains records that 

3 would document the Complaint’s allegation.7 

4 The Complaint also alleges that in September 2023 the candidate and his campaign staff 

5 began “continually” distributing hundreds of fliers and other communications at various events that 

6 lacked adequate disclaimers, specifically alleging that the disclaimers did not strictly adhere to font 

7 and formatting requirements.8  Attached to the Complaint are six examples of fliers or signs, as well 

8 as a screenshot of a photo from the Committee’s Facebook page which shows the candidate next to 

9 a campaign sign.9  All but one display a disclaimer at the bottom of the materials which states that 

10 the communication was “paid for by Charlie Kim in US Congress” but the disclaimer is not 

11 contained within a printed box set apart from the contents of the materials.10  The flier which does 

12 not appear to state “paid for by Charlie Kim in US Congress” contains an image of the candidate, 

13 the Committee’s website, and the name of the Committee.11 

14 In Response, the Committee and candidate request that the Commission dismiss this 

15 Complaint.12  The Response argues that the disclaimers on the printed materials identified in the 

16 Complaint are adequate because they list the Committee’s name and state that the communication 

6 Compl. ¶¶ 4-5. 

7 Id. ¶ 6. 

8 Id. ¶¶ 7-8. 

9 Id., Exs. A-G. Exhibits A through F are scanned examples of campaign materials which all display the name 
of the Committee, and all but one of which displays a legible disclaimer, albeit one not set apart from the contents of the 
materials by a printed box.  Exhibit C is scanned with Exhibit B on top, partially obstructing Exhibit C.  Exhibit D is on 
the next page, without a label affixed.  Exhibit G is not labeled, but what appears to be Exhibit G is a photograph of the 
candidate standing with a printed sign that is the same sign depicted by Exhibit F. 

10 Id. 

11 Id., Ex. C. 

12 Resp. at 1 (Apr. 3, 2024). 

MUR823100035

https://Complaint.12
https://Committee.11
https://materials.10


  
 

 

 

 

 
  

  

  

   
  

MUR 8231 (Charlie Kim in US Congress) 
EPS Dismissal Report 
Page 3 of 4 

1 was paid for by the Committee.13  The Response states that the Committee filed a quarterly 

2 disclosure report as soon as it crossed the $5,000 total contributions or disbursements threshold, and 

3 had continued to do so as of the date of the Response.14 

4 The first disclosure report filed by the Committee on July 10, 2023, eight months before the 

5 Complaint was filed, disclosed $3,922.76 in total receipts and $3,857.76 in total disbursements 

6 during the second quarter of 2023 and in the election cycle-to-date.15  As of the date of this Report, 

7 the Committee has continued to file quarterly disclosure reports and a 2024 Pre-Primary report.16 

8 Based on its experience and expertise, the Commission has established an Enforcement 

9 Priority System using formal, pre-determined scoring criteria to allocate agency resources and 

10 assess whether particular matters warrant further administrative enforcement proceedings.  These 

11 criteria include (1) the gravity of the alleged violation, taking into account both the type of activity 

12 and the amount in violation; (2) the apparent impact the alleged violation may have had on the 

13 electoral process; (3) the complexity of the legal issues raised in the matter; and (4) recent trends in 

14 potential violations and other developments in the law.  This matter is rated as low priority for 

15 Commission action after application of these pre-established criteria.  Given that low rating, low 

16 apparent dollar amount at issue, and the unlikeliness that the general public would have been 

17 confused as to whether the Committee paid for the communications at issue that contained partial 

18 disclaimers or other identifying information we recommend that the Commission dismiss the 

19 Complaint, consistent with the Commission’s prosecutorial discretion to determine the proper 

13 Id. 

14 Id. 

15 Charlie Kim in US Congress, 2023 July Quarterly Report at 3-4 (July 10, 2023), https://docquery.fec.gov/ 
pdf/808/202307109582470808/202307109582470808.pdf. 

16 Charlie Kim in US Congress, Committee Filings, https://www.fec.gov/data/committee/C00840868/?tab=filings 
(last visited May 28, 2024). 

MUR823100036

https://www.fec.gov/data/committee/C00840868/?tab=filings
https://docquery.fec.gov
https://report.16
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MUR 8231 (Charlie Kim in US Congress) 
EPS Dismissal Repo1t 
Page 4 of 4 

1 ordering of its priorities and use of agency resources.17 We also recommend that the Commission 

2 close the file effective 30 days from the date of certification of this vote ( or on the next business day 

3 after the 30th day, if the 30th day falls on a weekend or holiday) and send the appropriate letters. 

4 Lisa J. Stevenson 
5 Acting General Counsel 
6 
7 
8 
9 Charles Kitcher 

10 Associate General Counsel 
11 @12 

May 29, 202413 BY: 
14 Date Claudio J. Pavia 
15 Deputy Associate General Counsel 
16 
17 
18 
19 Wanda D. Brown 
20 Assistant General Counsel 
21 
22 1e~~/(o/23 
24 Gordon King 
25 Attorney 

17 Heckler v. Chaney, 4 70 U.S. 821 , 831-32 (1985). 
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	Structure Bookmarks
	:·,v::: Ut· ··::;:;:,AL COUNSEL 
	To: Office of General Counsel Federal Election Commission I 050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	Figure
	Figure
	COMPLAINT 
	COMPLAINT 
	General Counsel, 
	I, Timothy Conrad, as a voter and citizen of the district, come before you in this Complaint against Charlie Kim, candidate for the 14th Illinois Congressional District, and all applicable committees relating to his candidacy, pursuant to the Rules, Regulations, and Laws applicable to all federal candidates through the Federal Election Commission (hereafter, "FEC"), and states as follows : 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	The FEC has jurisdiction to hear complaints of violations based on clearly stated facts. 

	2. 
	2. 
	There is no requirement to cite specific laws or rules so long as there is documentation (evidence) in support ofthe allegations. 

	3. 
	3. 
	3. 
	I have enclosed herein such documentation and/or evidenct\ and the circumstances in 

	which these materials were obtained, and affy tq the same. . Financial Disclosure 

	4. 
	4. 
	(;andidate Charlie Kim has yet to file a fipanc~.a~ d~sclosury .sta.t,em~n.t with.the fEC, . despite being required to within 30 days, after surpassing $5,000 in expenditures. 

	5. 
	5. 
	Kim, actively campaigning and distributing campaign materials, crossed the threshold which would require his financial disclosure likely sometime in the 3rd quarter of2023 

	6. 
	6. 
	Further documentation ofthis can be found as a matter ofpublic record through the Illinois State Board of Elections. 



	Improper Campaign Materials 
	Improper Campaign Materials 
	7. 
	7. 
	7. 
	Candidate Charlie Kim has been continu~lly-distributi-ng campaign flier~, solicit~tions for donations, et cetera beginning September 2023. , 

	8. 
	8. 
	Hundreds ofthese fliers have been distributed and circulated at events I and others attend, despite not adhering to the strict font and formatting requirements ofdisclosures on campaign materials (see exhibits enclosed). 


	-1
	-

	9. 
	9. 
	9. 
	These materials, and others, have also been circulated at other events and locations that I have not attended. 

	10. 
	10. 
	10. 
	I have enclosed original documents as examples of Kim's campaign materials and submit the same for admission to evidence: 

	a. 
	a. 
	a. 
	Exhibit A: 8.5 inch by 11 inch full page with a heading of"CHARLIE KIM IN CONGRESS" and subheading "REPUBLICAN ILLINOIS DISTRICT 14" on semi-gloss paper 

	b. 
	b. 
	Exhibit B: 6 inch by 9 inch "half' page, double-side high-gloss paper (presumably from a professional printer) with a heading of"CHARLIE KIM IN CONGRESS" and subheading "REPUBLICAN ILLINOIS DISTRICT 14" 

	c. 
	c. 
	Exhibit C: 8.5 inch by 11 inch full page, single-sided aqueous gloss paper with a heading of"2024 ELECTION VOTE CHARLIE KIM IN CONGRESS REPUBLICAN IL-14" 

	d. 
	d. 
	Exhibit D: 8.5 inch by 11 inch full page, matte paper with a heading of"VOTE ON MARCH 19 CHARLIE KIM IN CONGRESS REPUBLICAN IL-14" 

	e. 
	e. 
	Exhibit E: 8.5 inch by 11 inch full page, single-sided aqueous gloss paper with a heading of "VOTE ON MARCH 19 CHARLIE KIM IN CONGRESS REPUBLICAN IL-14" 

	f. 
	f. 
	Exhibit F: 8.5 inch by 11 inch full page, matte paper printed in white on a red background reading "CHARLIE KIM US CONGRESS" 



	11. 
	11. 
	11. 
	These and other materials were circulated by the candidate and/or his staff for public distribution and may be independently verified by other attendees at such events where they were circulated as follows : 

	a. 
	a. 
	a. 
	A petition signing event in Plainfield, Illinois on November 28, 2023 attended by 15-20 people 

	b. 
	b. 
	A fundraiser in Joliet, Illinois for a different local candidate on January 31, 2024 attended by 70-80 people 

	c. 
	c. 
	A candidates forum at a retirement community's civic club in Crest Hill, Illinois on February 7, 2024 attended by 20-25 people 

	d. 
	d. 
	The Wheatland Township GOP meeting at the Bolingbrook Golf Club in Bolingbrook, Illinois on February 12, 2024 attended by 20-25 

	e. 
	e. 
	A grass-roots civic group called "Stamp Act" in Kendall County, Illinois which met on February 19, 2024 attended by 15-20 people 




	-2
	-

	f A grass-roots civic group called "YANA'' in LaSalle County, Illinois which met on February 19, 2024 attended by 40-50 people 
	g. 
	g. 
	g. 
	A candidates forum at a retirement community's civic club in Naperville, Illinois on February 21 , 2024 attended by 10-15 people 

	h. 
	h. 
	The DeKalb County GOP meeting in DeKalb County, Illinois on February 22, 2024 attended by 20-25 people 


	1. The Oswego Chamber of Commerce 2024 Hometown Expo in Oswego, Illinois on February 24, 2024 attended by over 1,500 people 
	12. Candidate Charlie Kim's campaign signs also suffer under adjudication the same faults of disclosure as his literature. In support, I have also enclosed a photo ofthe candidate next to one of his signs taken from a Facebook post of his campaign, submitting the same as evidence (Exhibit G, unlabeled). 
	Wherefore I ask you consider this complaint on its merits and issue all appropriate sanctions. I may be reached for further inquiry and regarding the status ofthis complaint at the address below. 
	Respectfully and Sincerely Submitted, 
	in propria persona 
	Plainfield, Illinois 60586 
	Enclosures: Record of Service, Affidavit, Exhibits A-G 
	-3
	-

	-
	. 
	To: Office ofGeneral Counsel Federal Election Commission 1050 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20463 
	From: Timothy Conrad, Complainant 
	Figure
	Plainfield, IL 60586 

	NOTICE 
	NOTICE 
	The undersigned hereby certifies that the enclosed original copy of the complaint has been sent via USPS Certified Mail, article number 7020 1290 0000 1686 2341, from the Post Office at f/,.1>,, /_,,,i ) ,111inois this .:::i.£_ day of (!..,':,I ,2024 which is hereby served upon you. 
	Figure
	Plainfield, Illinois 60586 
	-4
	-

	# • • • 
	State ofIllinois ) ) ss County ofWill ) 

	AFFIDAVIT 
	AFFIDAVIT 
	I, Timothy Conrad, who is a resident of Will County in the State of Illinois, hereby affy, affirm, and swear under penalty of perjury, that all allegations and exhibits contained herein are true, factual, and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
	Dated this L,-/A day of FeS£:t1"' "'/ ,20'0
	-

	i 
	Figure
	Signature of Affiant 
	Subscribed and sworn before me this this "2.,7µ.., day of fi~/v'\,,f , 20 2-<...J. by Affiant TIMOTHY CONRAD, who is known to me, by my harlcJ and my seal. 
	OFFICIAL SEAL 
	[Seal]
	DALE FONTANA . 
	DALE FONTANA . 
	Notary Publ!O • Stat• of 1111no1s commission No. 478618 M Commission Ex ires June 2, 2r::t27 
	Figure
	-'i" .... 
	e-1t:,,'1-A 


	CHARLIE KIM D~ US CONGRESS 
	CHARLIE KIM D~ US CONGRESS 
	REPUBLICAN ILLINOIS DISTRICT 14 
	PROTECTIVE TRADITION 
	PRODUCTIVE TODAY 
	POSITIVE TOMORROW 
	POSITIVE TOMORROW 
	CHARLIE KIM D~ US CONGRESS 
	REPUBLICAN ILLINOIS DISTRICT 14 
	PROTECTIVE TRADITION PRODUCTIVE TODAY POSITIVE TOMORROW 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 
	Figure
	March 21, 2024 
	VIA EMAIL 
	VIA EMAIL 

	charlieincongress@gmail.com 
	charlieincongress@gmail.com 
	charlieincongress@gmail.com 
	thecgco@aol.com 


	Glen Luporini, Treasurer Charlie Kim in US Congress 2405 Essington Road #B600 Joliet, IL 60435 
	RE:  MUR 8231 
	Dear Mr. Luporini: 
	The Federal Election Commission (FEC) received a complaint that indicates Charlie Kim in US Congress and you in your official capacity as treasurer may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  A copy of the complaint is enclosed.  We have numbered this matter MUR 8231.  Please refer to this number in all future correspondence. 
	The Act affords you the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against Charlie Kim in US Congress and you in your official capacity as treasurer in this matter. If you wish to file a response, you may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of this matter.  Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with relevant knowledge.  Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel’
	This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) and § 30109(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.  Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose information regarding an investigation to the public, it may share any information you provide with other law enforcement agencies, including the Department of Justice.While the matter remains open, it will remain confidential as set forth above.  After 
	1 
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms-content/documents/notice2016-06.pdf
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms-content/documents/notice2016-06.pdf


	If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications 
	The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations of the Act to the Department of Justice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(5)(C), and to report information regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id. § 30107(a)(9). 
	from the Commission. Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, records, and materials relating to the subject matter of the complaint until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in this matter. See 18 U.S.C. § 1519. 
	Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one of the following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt 
	by email): 
	by email): 
	by email): 

	U.S. Postal Service Federal Election Commission 
	U.S. Postal Service Federal Election Commission 
	Delivery Services (FedEx, UPS, DHL) 
	Email cela@fec.gov 

	Office of Complaints Examination 
	Office of Complaints Examination 
	Federal Election Commission 

	& Legal Administration 
	& Legal Administration 
	Office of Complaints Examination 

	Attn:  Christal Dennis, Paralegal 
	Attn:  Christal Dennis, Paralegal 
	& Legal Administration 

	1050 First Street, NE 
	1050 First Street, NE 
	Attn:  Christal Dennis, Paralegal 

	Washington, DC 20463 
	Washington, DC 20463 
	1050 First Street, NE 

	TR
	Washington, DC 20002 


	As indicated in the FEC’s Notice found at , the office’s mailroom is open on a limited basis and therefore, processing paper correspondence may be delayed.  Accordingly, we strongly encourage you to file responses and additional correspondence via email.
	content/documents/status-of-fec-operations.pdf
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms
	-


	            If you have any questions, please contact Christal Dennis at (202) 694-1519.  For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints. 
	Sincerely, 
	Figure
	Wanda D. Brown Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
	Wanda D. Brown Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 


	Figure
	FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
	WASHINGTON, D.C. 
	Figure
	March 21, 2024 
	VIA EMAIL 
	VIA EMAIL 

	charlieincongress@gmail.com 
	charlieincongress@gmail.com 
	charlieincongress@gmail.com 
	thecgco@aol.com 


	Charles Kim 2405 Essington Road #B600 Joliet, IL 60435 
	RE:  MUR 8231 
	Dear Mr. Kim: 
	The Federal Election Commission (FEC) received a complaint that indicates you may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”).  A copy of the complaint is enclosed.  We have numbered this matter MUR 8231.  Please refer to this number in all future correspondence. 
	The Act affords you the opportunity to demonstrate in writing that no action should be taken against you in this matter. If you wish to file a response, you may submit any factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the Commission’s consideration of this matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath by persons with relevant knowledge.  Your response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter.  
	This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(4)(B) and § 30109(a)(12)(A) unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.  Please be advised that, although the Commission cannot disclose information regarding an investigation to the public, it may share any information you provide with other law enforcement agencies, including the Department of Justice.While the matter remains open, it will remain confidential as set forth above.  After 
	1 
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms-content/documents/notice2016-06.pdf
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms-content/documents/notice2016-06.pdf


	If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission. Please note that you have a legal obligation to preserve all documents, records, and materials relating to the subject matter of the complaint until such time as you are notified that the Commission has closed its file in t
	The Commission has the statutory authority to refer knowing and willful violations of the Act to the Department of Justice for potential criminal prosecution, 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(5)(C), and to report information regarding violations of law not within its jurisdiction to appropriate law enforcement authorities. Id. § 30107(a)(9). 
	Any correspondence sent to the Commission, such as a response, must be addressed to one of the following (note, if submitting via email this Office will provide an electronic receipt 
	by email): 
	by email): 
	by email): 

	U.S. Postal Service Federal Election Commission 
	U.S. Postal Service Federal Election Commission 
	Delivery Services (FedEx, UPS, DHL) 
	Email cela@fec.gov 

	Office of Complaints Examination 
	Office of Complaints Examination 
	Federal Election Commission 

	& Legal Administration 
	& Legal Administration 
	Office of Complaints Examination 

	Attn:  Christal Dennis, Paralegal 
	Attn:  Christal Dennis, Paralegal 
	& Legal Administration 

	1050 First Street, NE 
	1050 First Street, NE 
	Attn:  Christal Dennis, Paralegal 

	Washington, DC 20463 
	Washington, DC 20463 
	1050 First Street, NE 

	TR
	Washington, DC 20002 


	As indicated in the FEC’s Notice found at , the office’s mailroom is open on a limited basis and therefore, processing paper correspondence may be delayed.  Accordingly, we strongly encourage you to file responses and additional correspondence via email.
	content/documents/status-of-fec-operations.pdf
	https://www.fec.gov/resources/cms
	-


	            If you have any questions, please contact Christal Dennis at (202) 694-1519.  For your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints. 
	Sincerely, 
	Wanda D. Brown 
	Assistant General Counsel Complaints Examination & Legal Administration 
	Figure
	Table
	TR
	RECEIVED By OGC-CELA at 6:25 pm, Apr 04, 2024 

	From: To: Subject: Date: Attachments: 
	From: To: Subject: Date: Attachments: 
	Charlie Kim in US Congress Christal Dennis Re: MUR 8231 Notification Letter (diaries Kim} Wednesday, April 3, 2024 5:28:39 PM image002.pnq 


	Answer from March 27, 2024 and sending again to follow-up on this complaint MUR8231 
	Hello Ms. Christal Dennis. 
	As per our conversation on March 27, 2024, I appreciate your info1mation and this complaint MUR8231 should be dismissed because disclosure of the committee info1mation (i.e., Charlie In Congress and Paid For By Charlie Kim in US Congress, which is the official committee name) is on each of the exhibits from the complainant. If there is another complaint about these flyers, pictures on Facebook, and other info1mation sources, please explain to me the complaint. I will cooperate and am available to you, so pl
	Please note that I did not repo1i my first FEC Quaiierly Repo1i because I did not have over $5,000 of expenses and/or donations, so I am not required by FEC Rules to file according to my FEC Financial Analysis and other compliance experts. However, I did file my FEC Repo1i when I was required and have continued to file as of today. Note that I am not in the general election, so I will discontinue to file my FEC Repo1i if I discontinue this committee in the future and not nm again. 
	Sincerely, 
	Charlie Kim Charlie Kim in US Congress 
	Committee ID: C00840868 
	CharlielnCongress@GMAIL.COM 
	CharlielnCongress@GMAIL.COM 

	On Thu, Mai· 21, 2024 at 5:11 wrote: Mr. Kim, 
	PM Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov> 

	Attached is a notification letter based on a complaint we received. I have also attached the complaint, a designation of counsel, and our procedures. Thank you for your time and assistance. Enjoy your evening. 
	Kind regards, 
	Kind regards, 
	Christal Dennis Complaints Examination and Legal Administration (202) 694-1519 
	cela@frc gov 
	Figure
	This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If this email has been received in error, please notify the sender immediately at (202) 694-1519, or by reply email, and delete the message without copying or disclosing its contents. Thank you 
	1 BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 2 3 ENFORCEMENT PRIORITY SYSTEM 
	4 5 6 MUR: 8231 7 8 9 
	10 11 Complaint Receipt Date: 12 Response Date: 13 14 15 16 Alleged Statutory/ 17 Regulatory Violations: 18 
	10 11 Complaint Receipt Date: 12 Response Date: 13 14 15 16 Alleged Statutory/ 17 Regulatory Violations: 18 
	DISMISSAL REPORT 

	Figure
	Respondents: Charlie Kim in US Congress and Glen Luporini in his official capacity as treasurer 
	Charles Kim 
	Mar. 18, 2024 Apr. 3, 2024 
	Mar. 18, 2024 Apr. 3, 2024 
	52 U.S.C. §§ 30104(a)-(b), 30120(c) 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.1, 104.3, 110.11(c) 

	19 The Complaint alleges that Charles Kim, a candidate for Illinois’s 14th Congressional 20 District in the 2024 election cycle, and his principal campaign committee, Charlie Kim in US 21 Congress and Glen Luporini in his official capacity as treasurer (the “Committee”), failed to file 22 required disclosure reports with the Commission and produced and distributed fliers and signs 23 without adequate disclaimers, in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as 24 amended (the “Act”). The candi
	1
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	4
	5 

	 (last visited May 24, 2024). 
	ElectionOperations/ElectionVoteTotals.aspx

	MUR 8231 (Charlie Kim in US Congress) EPS Dismissal Report Page 2 of 4 
	1 as of the date of the Complaint, filed any disclosure reports with the Commission.  The Complaint 2 states, without providing specifics, that the Illinois State Board of Elections maintains records that 3 would document the Complaint’s allegation.4 The Complaint also alleges that in September 2023 the candidate and his campaign staff 5 began “continually” distributing hundreds of fliers and other communications at various events that 6 lacked adequate disclaimers, specifically alleging that the disclaimer
	6
	7 
	8
	9

	10 the communication was “paid for by Charlie Kim in US Congress” but the disclaimer is not 11 contained within a printed box set apart from the contents of the   The flier which does 12 not appear to state “paid for by Charlie Kim in US Congress” contains an image of the candidate, 13 14 In Response, the Committee and candidate request that the Commission dismiss this 15   The Response argues that the disclaimers on the printed materials identified in the 16 Complaint are adequate because they list the Com
	materials.
	10
	the Committee’s website, and the name of the Committee.
	11 
	Complaint.
	12

	Compl. ¶¶ 4-5. Id. ¶ 6. Id. ¶¶ 7-8. Id., Exs. A-G. Exhibits A through F are scanned examples of campaign materials which all display the name 
	6 
	7 
	8 
	9 

	of the Committee, and all but one of which displays a legible disclaimer, albeit one not set apart from the contents of the materials by a printed box.  Exhibit C is scanned with Exhibit B on top, partially obstructing Exhibit C.  Exhibit D is on the next page, without a label affixed.  Exhibit G is not labeled, but what appears to be Exhibit G is a photograph of the candidate standing with a printed sign that is the same sign depicted by Exhibit F. 
	Id. Id., Ex. C. Resp. at 1 (Apr. 3, 2024). 
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